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From: Antonio Knox
To: Benjamin Maki
Cc: David Volz
Subject: Benjamin Maki"s 1sr Year Course Plan
Date: Monday, August 19, 2019 1:37:00 PM


Dear Benjamin,
 


The fall quarter is starting soon, and enrollment for incoming students opens August 19-22nd. Please
check your actual enrollment window on R’Web. International students will be able to enroll after
checking in with the International Center and Graduate Admissions. Please come see me if you need
assistance enrolling.


The Etox graduate advisor for recruitment, Dr. David Volz, has reviewed your transcripts and you
have met all but one of the ENTX prerequisites (One Year of Physics). Please speak with your PI (Dr.
Ying) and see if (based on your research direction) he would like for you to take any additional
courses.


 


Fall 2019:


ENTX 201 Principles of Toxicology (4 units)


PHYS 002A General Physics (4 units)


ENTX 201L Lab Rotation (2 units) required for one quarter, even if you have decided on a permanent
lab already


ENTX 270 Seminar (1 unit) required every quarter


ENTX 297 Directed Research (1 unit) with your PI/Rotation professor


 


Winter 2020:


ENTX 202 Mechanisms of Toxicity (4 units)


PHYS 002B General Physics


ENTX 270 Seminar (1 unit) required every quarter


ENTX 297 Directed Research (1 units)  with your PI/Rotation professor


 


Spring 2020:


ENTX 200 Fate and Transport of Chemicals in the Environment (4 units)
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PHYS 002C General Physics


ENTX 270 Seminar (1 unit) required every quarter


ENTX 271 Seminar-Annual Student Symposium (2 unit) required every spring quarter


ENTX 297 Directed Research (3 units) with your PI/Rotation professor


 If you want to take any elective courses you can, just decrease the number of units in 297 so that
your total units are 12 (you can enroll in up to 21 units each quarter, so going above 12 is fine). The
Etox program has no elective requirement, but your PI will most likely recommend courses that you
need for your research.


 If you have trouble enrolling in the prerequisite courses due to space issues, please let me know so
that an alternative can be discussed with the graduate advisor.


 Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.


 
 
Antonio Knox, B.S.
Student Services Advisor 2
CNAS Graduate Student Affairs Center
Environmental Toxicology, Biophysics, and Neuroscience Graduate Programs
1140 Batchelor Hall
951 827-6746


antonio.knox@ucr.edu
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